Former Town Hall





Former Town Hall

Former Town Hall

Location

Charles Street and Cliff Street PORTLAND, GLENELG SHIRE

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0234

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO39

Heritage Listing

Glenelg Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The former portland Town Hall was erected in 1863/64 and the contractors were Robb and Co.. The simple stone structure comprises a gabled hall flanked on each side by offices. The Hall space is expressed in the facade by a pedimented gable supported by doric pilasters. This simply conceived public building is a fine example

of provincial architecture in the early years of the Colony of Victoria. The doric pedimented central section is an outstanding feature of the building. (Refer photograph overleaf)

Heritage Study/Consultant Glenelg - Portland Urban Conservation Study, Wilson Sayer P/L, 1981;

Hermes Number 113143

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/